### **Buckinghamshire County Council**

Visit **democracy.buckscc.gov.uk** for councillor information and email alerts for local meetings

# Minutes

## SENIOR APPOINTMENTS AND BUCKS PAY AWARD COMMITTEE

#### MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE SENIOR APPOINTMENTS AND BUCKS PAY AWARD COMMITTEE HELD ON TUESDAY 30 MAY 2017 IN LARGE DINING ROOM, JUDGES LODGINGS, AYLESBURY, COMMENCING AT 2.25 PM AND CONCLUDING AT 4.20 PM.

#### MEMBERS PRESENT

Mr M Tett (in the Chair)

Mr R Reed and Mr M Shaw

#### IN ATTENDANCE

Ms G Quinton, Ms S Ayton, Ms F Mills, Mr R Schmidt, Ms K Bhania, Mr A Decrop, Ms I Ellison, Mr M Green, Ms S Norris, Ms J Parker, Mr J Rogers and Mr R Schmidt.

#### 1 ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN

It was proposed and duly seconded that Mr M Tett be elected Chairman of the Committee for the ensuing year.

#### RESOLVED

That Mr M Tett be elected Chairman of the Senior Appointments and Bucks Pay Award Committee for the ensuing year.

#### 2 APPOINTMENT OF VICE CHAIRMAN

It was proposed and duly seconded that Mr R Reed be appointed Vice-Chairman of the Committee for the ensuing year.

#### RESOLVED

That Mr R Reed be appointed Vice-Chairman of the Senior Appointments and Bucks Pay Award Committee for the ensuing year.

#### 3 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE / CHANGES IN MEMBERSHIP

Apologies had been received from Mr S Bowles, Mr T Butcher, Mr S Lambert and Mr W



Whyte.

#### 4 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members and officers made a blanket Declaration of Interest regarding the item on Bucks Pay Review.

Ms S Norris, who was present for the item 8 relating to Buckinghamshire Care Ltd declared an interest that she was the Director for Buckinghamshire Care Ltd.

#### 5 MINUTES

The minutes from the meetings held on 9 February 2017 and 27 March 2017 were agreed as an accurate record and signed by the Chairman.

#### 6 EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC

That the press and public be excluded for the following items which are exempt by virtue of paragraph 11 or Part 1 of the Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 because it contains information relating to an individual about consultation and negotiations on labour relations matters.

#### 7 CONFIDENTIAL MINUTES

The confidential minutes from the meetings held on 9 February 2017 and 27 March 2017 were agreed as an accurate record and signed by the Chairman.

#### 8 BUCKS CARE

The Committee discussed the detailed report.

#### RESOLVED

The Committee AGREED:

The approach to business mileage rates for TUPE'd Buckinghamshire Care Ltd employees to take effect from 1 June 2017.

The approach to the pay review for TUPE'd Buckinghamshire Care Ltd employees to take effect from 1 April 2017.

#### 9 PAY REVIEW (CBP)

The Committee discussed the report on Bucks Pay Award in detail.

#### RESOLVED

The Committee AGREED the 2017/18 pay position on which to consult Bucks Pay (CBP) employees.

The Committee AGREED the 2017/18 pay position for Buckinghamshire Care Ltd (TUPE) employees.

The Committee AGREED the 2017/18 pay position for Adult Learning Tutors.

#### 10 RECRUITMENT

The Committee discussed the detailed report.

#### **RESOLVED** The Committee AGREED the recommendations for recruitment payments.

#### 11 FOSTERING FRIENDLY EMPLOYER

The Committee discussed the detailed report.

#### RESOLVED

The Committee CONSIDERED the report and REQUESTED that further evidence based information be provided and the item return to the Senior Appointments and Bucks Pay Award Committee on 22 June 2017.

#### 12 EXIT PAYMENTS

The Committee discussed the detailed report.

#### RESOLVED

The Committee NOTED the report and the lack of clarity from the Government around the proposed areas of change with regard to exit payments and that Officers would advise the Senior Appointments and Bucks Pay Award Committee once there was certainty of the changes proposed.

#### 13 DATE OF NEXT MEETING

The next meeting will be held on Thursday 1 June 2017 at 4pm until 4.30pm in the One Council Boardroom, County Hall, Aylesbury (special meeting).

#### Future meetings:

Thursday 22 June 2017 at 10.00am in Mezzanine 1, County Hall, Aylesbury.

Friday 23 June 2017 at 4.15pm in The Holiday Inn, Aston Clinton, Aylesbury (special meeting).

CHAIRMAN